
Heritage site

Heritage building

KEY

Non-heritage

Archibald Hotel
1349 Bells Line of Road 
Kurrajong Heights 
2758
(02) 4567 7140

Australian Hotel
Cnr Pitt Town & 
Windsor Rd 
McGraths Hill 2756
(02) 4577 3104
 
Bird in Hand Inn
81 Bathurst St 
Pitt Town 2756
(02) 4572 3372
 
Bligh Park Hotel
101 Ham St 
Windsor 2756
(02) 4545 2540
 
Clarendon Tavern
244 Hawkesbury 
Valley Way 
Clarendon 2756
(02) 4587 9311
 
Fitzroy Hotel Windsor
161 George St 
Windsor 2756
(02) 4577 6982
 
Heritage Hotel
10 Rose St 
Wilberforce 2756
(02) 4575 1603

Macquarie Arms Hotel
99 George St 
Windsor 2756
(02) 4577 2206

North Richmond Hotel
13 Bells Line of Road 
North Richmond 2754
(02) 4571 1565
 
Railway Hotel
419 George St 
Windsor 2756
(02) 4577 3361
 

R G McGees Hotel
193 Windsor St 
Richmond 2753
(02) 4578 1503
 
Richmond Inn Hotel
90 March St 
Richmond 2753
(02) 4578 1044
 
Royal Exchange Hotel
203 George St 
Windsor 2756
(02) 4577 3039
 
The Royal Richmond Hotel
163 Windsor St 
Richmond 2753
(02) 4578 1011
 
Settlers Arms Inn
1 Wharf Rd 
St Albans 2775
(02) 4568 2111
 
Tates Hotel Windsor
335 George St 
Windsor 2756
(02) 4577 3050
 
Wisemans Ferry Inn Hotel
6 Old Northern RD 
Wisemans Ferry 2775
(02) 4566 4780

The Vineyard Hotel 
725 Windsor Road 
Vineyard 2765
(02) 9627 2281
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THE AUSTRALIAN HOTEL
Established in 1891 was Australia’s longest family-owned 
hotel, it was recently sold and relaunched in 2023. It is 
situated 56 kilometres from Sydney’s CBD.  

THE NORTH RICHMOND HOTEL
Named in 1940, but origins go back to 1833 when the 
"Woolpack Inn" was opened, then in 1874 the name 
changed to the "Travellers' Rest". In 1933 a more modern 
hotel was built next to the old inn and in 1940 was 
renamed the "North Richmond Hotel".

WISEMANS FERRY INN
Dates back to 1827, and was built by Solomon Wiseman 
a British convict who was sent to the colony of NSW in 
1806. Wiseman's Ferry is the oldest ferry crossing still in 
operation in NSW.

BIRD IN HAND INN
Established 1825.  Formally known as ‘the Maid of 
Australia Inn.’ An important example of a Georgian 
Colonial Inn.

Hawkesbury Visitor Information

CONTACT
Hawkesbury Visitor Information Centre
328 Hawkesbury Valley Way 
Richmond NSW 2753  
Open 7 days | 9am – 4pm
(02) 4560 4620

 hawkesburyvisitorinformationcentre

discoverthehawkesbury

www.discoverthehawkesbury.com.au 
We respectfully acknowledge the Dharug, Wiradjuri 
and Darkinjung people and pay our respects to Elders 
past and present. 

The Hawkesbury Visitor Information Centre provides this 
information as a guide only and make every effort to ensure 
its accuracy.  Information provided may change or vary and 
the centre will not accept responsibility for such variations.  

MACQUARIE ARMS HOTEL
Constructed in 1815 this heritage listed building was 
built by Richard Fitzgerald in Thompson Square on 
orders from Governor Lachlan Macquarie. It is 
Australia’s oldest pub on the mainland. 

HERITAGE PUB
TRAIL

SETTLERS ARMS INN
Constructed of locally quarried dressed sandstone 
by John Sullivan. First licenced in 1836.

R G MCGEES
Built in 1891 by George Cobcroft. 
Formerly The Commercial Hotel.

HAWKESBURY 
HERITAGE PUBS
Many of our local establishments have histories 
dating back well over 200 years. 

If the walls could talk, they would speak of stories of 
the people who constructed them, of tragic accidents, 
of local icons and of resident spirits that wander the 
cellars. The buildings themselves are important 
pieces of history, representing architectural styles of 
their day.

Take a trip back in time and discover our historical 
drinking houses.  Stay a while, have a drink, a meal 
and bask in the history that surrounds you.

TATES HOTEL
Built on the site in 1840. Original building was 
demolished in 1938 by Bert Tate and reopened as 
Windsor Hotel. From 1953 locally referred to as Tate’s.

ROYAL RICHMOND HOTEL 
Built in 1864 and licenced since 1865. One of the oldest 
continuously operating pubs in the country. Remained 
in the ownership of the Walsh Family from 1920 to 1974.


